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Melissa Metz

From: Melissa Metz
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 5:12 PM
To: 'news@theworldlink.com'; 'newstips@registerguard.com'; 'ch14@ccmc.biz'; 'newsdesk@kezi.com'; 

'Mark@OregonsFox.com'; 'coosbaylibraryinfo@coastlinelibraries.org'; 
'tlucas@coastlinelibrarynetwork.org'

Subject: Notice of Executive Session - CCATD Board of Directors May 26

Press Release 
Meeting Notice 

Notice of Executive Session 
 
The Coos County Area Transportation District (CCATD) Board of Directors will hold an executive 
session at 8:00 a.m. on May 26, 2021 at South Coast Business, 93781 Newport Lane, Coos Bay, 
OR  97420.  
 

The executive session is being held pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(i), to review and evaluate the 
employment-related performance of the chief executive officer, a public officer, employee or staff 
member. 
 
The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the 
hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 
hours before the meeting to David Hope 541.267.7111 telephone or 711 Text Telephone (TTY). 
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